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This massive three and one half story yellow brick school building is raised on a

stone base. It has a shalloew hipped roof with hipped roof dormers, and a central
open arcaded tower on the south (Tripoli Street) facade. The facade features a
symmetrical but highly varied sequence of sections which project aqd eces%a&ﬂfggggﬂq
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history, significance and/eor background .
Latimer School acts as an anchor for its Dutchtown neighborhood and is a solid

representative of 1890's school building. Latimer's fenestration partern and
rhythmic massing give it a lively aspect reminiscent of Italianate designs but

much of the detailing is Classically derived. The smokestack, however, has a bold
and almost modern appearance. The school deals with space constraints by filling
its city lot and rising several stories above the street level In ., ...ue on back if necessary)
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26. {(cont.)
height and depth. A massive chimney with a corbeled brick cap rises on the east side.

The windows of the building's three main stories are both rounded arch and rectangular,
mostly single sash fulcrum style with transoms, arranged singly and in groups. Lintels
and sills are of stone, and sill courses run below the first and third stories. All
entranceways are rounded arched. The main doorway on Tripeli Street is flanked by
multiple stone colonnettes, sidelights and transoms and ultimately by a stone entablature.
The 1898 date is carved above.

The school covers nearly the entire block on which it sits, and has no playing fields.

Latimer's interior has an H-shaped network of wide hallways with classrooms at the
perimeters. The wide central split stalr rising from the Tripoli Street entry is
unadorned. The school, despite its lively fenestration and massive size, employs ne
elaborate decorative features.

27. (cont.)

a manner similar to Fifth Avenue High School completed four years before. Interior
space 1s made availlable for children’s play in the form of a pair of gymnasiums on
the fourth floor.

Architect Frederick C. Sauer (1860-1942) was born in Heidelberg, Germany and worked

as a stone-cutter, bricklayer and carpenter as part of his architectural training.

At age 19 he came to Pittsburgh and apprenticed with architect E. M. Butts. He

began his own practice in 1884. His other Pittsburgh buildings include St. Stanislaus
Church in the Strip District, St. Stephen's Church in Hazelwood, St. Mary of the Mount
Church on Mt. Washington, and the Fifth Ward (Manchester) School. He was a prolific
designer of warehouses, office buildings and large residences as well. In 1904 he
organized the Aspinwall-Delafield Land Company and became very active designing houses
in Aspinwall where he also built himself a complex of eccentric buildings known as the

"Sauer Buildings."

Latimer School was named in memory of Alexander C. Latimer, the last president of the
local School Board (Allegheny City).

In 1974 a study listed the building as unsatisfactory for school use since it had no
outdoor play space. The street was blocked off to provide a playground during lunch
hour. The fourth floor gymnasium facilities were against code regulations. The
school was closed shortly thereafter.

The building was purchased in 1984 by a Philadelphia-based firm, Historic Landmarks
for Liying, which is crea%fn//magket rate rental units in the buildingf
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Vetrbal boundary description and justification.

The nominated property consists of Allegheny County block and lot 23M~196 which encompasses
the schoel building and contiguous grounds.
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